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Chameagne, Rick

‘From: * Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0283
Attachments: Transfer of Wisconsin Federal Surplus Property Program.pdf

From: Sashak.Bong@wisconsin.gov [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0283

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Federal Surplus Property Program
Tracking Code: BB0283

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-5468
E-mail: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DOA
Agency Number: 505
Priority: High

Intent:

Transfer the federal surplus property program from DOA to DMA.

DOA indicates no positions would be transferred with the program, and that statutory language changes
would be primarily to Chapter 16.

An issue paper is attached for your reference.

Attachments:. True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov




WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
2015-17 Biennial Budget
Transfer of Wisconsin Federal Surplus Property Program
White Paper

Transfer authority for the Wiscensin Federal Surplus Property Program from the Department of Administration to the
Department of Military Affairs

Issue

The Wisconsin Federal Surplus Property Program acquires federal surplus property for Wisconsin public organizations
{donees). The Department oversees this Program per guidelines established by the General Service Administration
(GSA) and in accordance with the DOA/GSA Wisconsin Federal Property Program State Plan of Operation. DOA
contracted with the Wisconsin Technical College System Foundation (Foundation) to provide property screening,
transfer and storage for the Program in 1986.

For the period of July 1, 2011 through lune 30, 2014, 89 donees obtained property from the Program for a total cost of
$954,589.06. The majority of the donees were local governments, school districts, and law enforcement agencies.
During that same period, DOC, DNR, UW-Madison, UW-Parkside, UW-Extension, Capitol Police and State Fair Park
obtained property through the program.

The Department does not attribute costs to the program, and the Foundation is not paid by the Department for their
administration of the program. A service fee of 5% is paid by an entity acquiring property to the Foundation, and then
paid by the Foundation to the Department. The Department has utilized this revenue to pay down an advance made to
the Foundation to rectify a financial negative balance. The Foundation continues to operate the program at a loss. For
the period ending June 30, 2013, expenditures exceeded revenue by $17,590, and the total deficit of the program was
$1,524,848.

The Department formerly administered the 1033 Federal Military Surplus Property program, which provides for the
availability and acquisition of federal military property by law enforcement entities. This program was funded by s.
20.505 (1) (fo), Stats., with $95,200 in GPR funding, and s. 20.505 (1) (kg), Stats., which was funded by the optional
transfer of revenue from Department of Justice. The GPR funding provided for the payment of a contract with the
Foundation. In May 2014, the 1033 program and the associated appropriations were transferred to the Department of
Military Affairs via a 13.10 request.

The Foundation has notified the Department that they will be ending the contract for the administration of the Federal
Property Surplus program. The Foundation has also notified the Department of Military Affairs that they are also
ending the contract for the administration of the 1033 Military Federal Surplus Property Program.

The Foundation currently has a warehouse/storage yard where prospective buyers can inspect and select property. By
June 30, 2015 the warehouse will be closed and the program will be converted to a paper screening/direct transfer
program through the following process/timeline:

e Beginning July 1, 2014, the Foundation will screen only property that is requested by and transferred directly
to Donees and for which Donees agree to pay for transportation and service fees.

s Donees may continue to select property already in the warehouse or storage yard inventory from July 1, 2014
to July 1, 2015.

¢ Remaining property will be sold at final auction and cleared from the warehouse by September 30, 2015.

e The Program and associated records will be transferred to the Department by July 1, 2016



unless DOA finds another entity to manage the paper screening/direct transfer portion of the program.

Costs in 2015-2017

The Department does not attribute costs to the program. A portion of an existing manager’s time provides for
workload required of the Department. However, the Department does not have expenditure or position authority
specifically associated with the Program. Therefore, the transfer of the Program would not include the transfer of
expenditure or position authority.

Costs to administer the program would need to be determined, The operating costs of the Foundation have resulted in
an annual and growing deficit for the program. Transferring from a warehouse to a catalogue method of
administration, and assessing if the staffing and other administrative costs of the Foundation are necessary to the
operation of the program would need to be determined.

The Program is partially funded by fees from each participating donee and through the public sale of residual property.
Donees must pay a 5% surcharge fee plus packing, crating, handling and transportation charges for each item they

receive.

Reallocation Opportunities

This proposes would transfer, or reallocate, the Federal Surplus Property Program to the Department of Military Affairs,
which is responsibie for the administration of the 1033 Military Federal Surplus Property Program. Administrative
efficiencies can be realized from a singular point of administration for both programs.

. Long-Term Costs

Based upon a review of FY13 revenue, the Foundation estimates the Federal Program could generate revenues of
approximately $200,000 per year under the new paper screening/direct transfer process.

The only ongoing cost is that of a staff position to manage the Federal Property Program. All other program costs
{packing, crating, handling and transportation) will continue to be paid directly by the donees.

Positions

This proposal does not involve the transfer of FTE positions from the Department. By July 1, 2016, the Foundation will
transfer 1 FTE to DMA to manage the 1033 Program. DMA may elect to have that FTE position also manage the Federal
Program.

Statutory Language

The program is
16.98 Federal resource acquusmon

16.98(1) (1) The department shall engage in such activities as the secretary deems necessary to ensure the
maximum utilization of federal resources by state agencies and institutions and other eligible organizations and
units of government, including community development corporations as defined in s. 234.94 (2). The department
shall acquire excess and surplus real and personal property at such cost to the recipient as is necessary to amortize
expenditures for transportation, packing, crating, handling and program overhead, except that the department may

2



transfer any excess or surplus personal property to the department of tourism, upon request of the department of
tourism, at no cost, subject to any limitation or restriction imposed by federal law.

16.98(2) (2) The department may, in accordance with federal law, operate warehouses and otherwise provide
for the temporary storage of property being transferred.

16.98(3) (3} All proceeds from the sale of land, buildings, supplies and equipment received under this section
shall be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (im) or (ka). Such proceeds may be used for the purchase
of lands and buildings or for construction or improvement of buildings for the purpose of storing and handling
excess and surplus property,

16.98(4) (4} From the appropriations under s. 20.505 (1} {fo) and (kg), the department may provide grants to
any organization with which the department contracts to operate the program under sub. (1).

History: 1971 ¢. 215; 1977 ¢. 29; 1979 ¢. 34 5. 2102 (1) (b), (c); 1983 a. 106; 1987 a. 27,399; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9;
2011 a, 32.

Upon program transfer, DOA should request changes to 16.98 to designate DMA as the department responsible for
the program.

impact of Denial

if the Program is not transferred to DMA, DOA would need to either hire 1 FTE to provide paper screening and direct
transfer services or contract with DMA to have the FTE managing the 1033 Program also manage the Federal Property
Program.

If the Program transfer is not approved and DOA does not want to continue managing the Program, DOA would need to
eliminate the Program and revise 16.98 accordingly.
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1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

-
~
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill transfers the federal surplus property program at DOA to DMA. /
Under the program, federal surplus property is acquired for use by state agencies
and other units of government and public organizations in Wisconsin.

AN

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

of mi i ary
v 2 SECTION 1. 16.848 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: :
aforvs
3 16.848 (2) (c) Subsection (1) does not apply to property sold by the department //
e

4 under s. 16.98 321.25 (3).

. A
PN
~ ‘7 History: 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20 ss. 113, 114, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 100; 2009 a. 180; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 173 5. 33. .

SECTION 2. 16.98 of the statutes is renumbered 321.25/\and 321.25 (4), as
J

6 renumbered, is amended to read:
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SECTION 2
321.25 (4) From the appropriations under s.-20.505 20.465 (1) (fo) and (kg), the

department may provide grants to any organization with which the department

- contracts to operate the program under sub. (1). TNS

History: 1971 c. 215; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34 5. 2102 (1) (b), (c); 1983 a. 106; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2011 a. 32.

SECTION 3. 20.505 (1) (fo) of the statutes is renumbered 20.465 (1) (fo) and
amended to read:

207465 (1) (fo) Federal resource acquisition support grants. The amounts in the
schedule for the department of administration military affairs to provide grants to
any organization with which the department contracts under s. 16.98 3_2_1:25 (4) to

operate the federal resource acquisition program.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 ¢. 270 5. 104; 1973 ¢. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 ¢. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 ¢. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 5, 92 (5); 1979 ¢, 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 ¢. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss, 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 s, 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 303; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33,75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491: 1995 a. 217, 56, 201, 216,
225, 227, 370, 403; 1997 a, 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692, 9456 (3m); 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5; 1999 a. 9 ss. 508 to 587d, 9401 (2zt), (2zu); 1999 a,
24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104 ss. 21, 141; 2001 a, 109; 2003 a, 33 ss. 364d, 3654, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 3784, 380d to 384d,
567 to 6151, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 84; 2003 a. 139 ss. 9 to 12: 2003 a. 206 s. 23; 2003 a. 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 389 to 429m, 2493,
2494, 2495, 9401, 9409; 2005 a. 60, 124, 141, 142, 253, 344, 414, 433; 2007 a. 20 ss. 323, 326, 516¢ to 542g, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 226; 200 a. 11, 28, 302, 318: 2011 a. 29,
32 ss. 406, 421m, 435m to 446m, 716m to 747c, 755, 759 to 766; 2011 a. 166, 260; 2013 a. 20 ss. 215, 216, 379m, 413s to 461; 2013 a. 41, 115, 165, 166, 173.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (1) (kg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.465 (1) (kg) and
amended to read:

20.465 (1) (kg) Federal resource acquisition. All moneys received from the
appropriation account under s. 20.455 (3) (g) to carry out the federal resource

v
acquisition activities under s. 16:98 321.25.

History: 1971 ¢. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 5. 104; 1973 ¢. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184£, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 ¢. 224,397; 1977 c.
29,1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 ¢. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32'5. 92 (5); 1979 . 34, 175, 221: 1979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 ¢. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421,
2202 (57) (b); 1981 ¢. 44 5. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 ¢. 202 5. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 2964, 297b, 297d, 299 to 299, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39 5. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470z, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 217, 56, 201, 216,
225, 227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692, 9456 (3m); 1997 a, 237, 283; 1999 a. 5; 1999 a. 9 ss. 508 to 587d, 9401 (2zt), (2zu); 1999 a.
24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104 ss. 21, 141; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a, 33 ss. 364d, 365d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 378d, 380d to 384d,
567 t0 615%, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 ss, 10, 11; 2003 a. 84; 2003 a. 139 ss. 9 to 12; 2003 a. 206 s. 23; 2003 a. 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 389 to 429m, 2493,
2494, 2495, 9401, 9409; 2005 a. 60, 124, 141, 142, 253, 344, 414, 433; 2007 a. 20 ss. 323, 326, 516¢ to 542¢g, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 226; 2009 a. 11, 28, 302, 318; 2011 a. 29,
32 s5. 406, 421m, 435m to 446m, 716m to 747¢, 755, 759 to 766; 2011 a. 166, 260; 2013 a. 20 ss. 215, 216, 379m, 413s to 461; 2013 a. 41, 115, 165, 166, 173.

SECTION 5. 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

41.23 Sale of excess or surplus property. The department may acquire
excess or surplus property from the department of administration under-8&:{16.72 (4)
{ )
¥ v
(b)!@i{d*]:6798 321.25 ( 1)5\01' from the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s)

and, subject ti any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the department

e
é ke o dopirtmendt o4 Hilvary aflas bndor” ¢,
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SECTION 5 .

may sell the property acquired under this section to any person at a price determined
by the department of tourism. All proceeds received by the department of tourism
from the sale of property under this section shall be credited to the appropriation

account under s. 20.380 (1) (h).

History: 1997 a. 27; 2013 a. 20.
(END)



Section #. 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.455 (3) (g) Gifts, grants and proceeds. All moneys received from gifts and grants and all
proceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and promotional materials to
carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except as provided in sub. (2) (gm) and (gp)
and to transfer to s.20:505(1) (kg), at the discretion of the attorney general, an amount not to
exceed $98,300 annually. g:gwiéé

History: 1971 c¢. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 336; 1975 ¢. 39 5. 732 (i); 1975 ¢. 224 1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 286m,
290, 523 to 526;A1979 c. 189, 219, 355; 1981 c. 20, 169; 1983 a. 27 ss. 427 to 430, 1800; 1983 a. 199, 523; 1985
a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 326, 399; 1989 a. 31, 122, 336; 1991 a. 11, 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 98, 193, 460, 496; 1995
a. 27 ss. 1014h to 1029, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 227, 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 5,9, 186; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003
a. 33, 139, 309, 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 356¢ to 363r, 415m to 415v, 415w, 416g, 416h; 2005 a. 60, 254, 433; 2007

a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 482 to 500, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 200; 2009 a. 28, 179, 358; 2011 a. 32, 35; 2013 a. 1; 2013

a. 20 ss. 379m to 396, 435, 436, 438 to 443, 445, 446, 443 to 450; 2013 a. 173, 263.

csicilia(ppro—gsilver—01) 1 Thu—-Dec-11-2014 5:48 am



Chameagne, Rick

To: Bong, Sasha E - DOA
Subject: RE: Federal surplus property program (LRB 15-0839)

From: Bong, Sasha E - DOA [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Federal surplus property program (LRB 15-0839)

Hi Rick,

The decision on the federal surplus property program was to repeal the program rather than transfer it to DMA.
Please let me know if you encounter any issues with this revision.

Thanks!

Sasha Bong

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Department of Administration, State Budget Office
(608) 266-5468

SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov
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FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcCT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

i1l transfers the federal surplus prort program at DOA, to DMA

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

e

SECTION 1. 16.848 (2) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

©

3 3 16. 848 (2) (c) Subsection (1) does not apply to property sold by the department
4

5

6 renurﬁed -is-amended to read:
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/(/4) (b) and-16.98, from the department of military affairs under s. 321.25 (1), \0( from
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SECTION 2

321.25 (4) From the appropriations under s. 20:505 20.465 (1) (fo) and (kg), the

department may provide grants to any organization with which the departn;efff

S
contracts to operate the program under sub. (1). e

e

e
s
S

s

Sl\)iI:N 3. 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read: //

20.4 \(3) (g) Gifts, grants and proceeds. All moneys recei/véd from gifts and
e

grants and Ehlproceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and

promotional materials to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except

as provided in sub. (gm) and (gp) and to transfey/ﬁo s. 20-505 20.465 (1) (kg), at

/
the discretion of the attorney general, an amour;t/not to exceed $98,300 annually.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (1).(fo) of the statu/%s is renumbered 20.465 (1) (fo) and

amended to read: N / |
N

20.465 (1) (fo) Federal resourc\e\it{éjuisition support grants. The amounts in the

schedule for the department of admini ion military affairs to provide grants to

/

any organization with which the/ /élepartme t contracts under s. 16:98 321.25 (4) to
/
operate the federal resource/a/cquisition program.
- SECTION 5. 20.505 }I/) (kg) of the statuteséxrenumbered 20.465 (1) (kg) and
/

amended to read: / \

/ \
20.465 (1) (k/g/)/ Federal resource acquisition. All iﬁ:eys received from the

appropriation %ﬁéount under s. 20.455 (3) (g) to carry oub, \the federal resource

acquisition 4/m{ivities under s. 16.98 321.25. \

\'\

N
A

SEC’,P&)N 6. 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read: AN
.23 Sale of excess or surplus property. The department\n{;ly acquire

ex¢ess or surplus property from the department of administration under ss- s. 16.72

,

\\
the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s) and, subject to any prior action

\

AN
AN

N\
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SECTION 6

,,w/—‘ - B

1 under ,s/.l./48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the department may sell the property acqulred 7

2 der this section to any person at a pncedeter’fﬂiﬁ”éam’k;;:che department of tourism.

I

., I

(END)
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Insert Analysis:

acquires federal p@; for use by state agencies and other units of government and
public organizations in Wisconsin.
Insert 3-5:

This bill elimin%ﬂ;he federal surplus property program under which DOA

X SECTION 1. 16.848 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

X SECTION 2. 16.98 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.455 (3) (g) Gifts, grants and proceeds. All moneys received from gifts and
grants and all proceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and

promotional materials to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except

as provided in sub. (2) (gm) and (gp) and-te-transferto-s—20.505-(1) (kg), at-the

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 336; 1975 c. 39 5. 732 (1); 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29, 418;-1979 c. 34 ss. 286m, 290, 523 to 526; 1979 c. 189, 219, 355; 1981 c. 20, 169;
1983 a, 27 ss. 427 to 430, 1800, 1983 a. 199, 523; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 326, 399; 1989 a. 31, 122, 336; 1991 a. 11, 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 98, 193, 460, 496; 1995 a. 27
ss. 1014h to 1029, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a, 227; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 5, 9, 186; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33, 139, 309, 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 356¢ to 363r, 415m to 415v,
415w, 416g, 416h; 2005 a. 60, 254, 433; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 482 to 500, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 200; 2009 a, 28, 179, 358; 2011 a. 32, 35; 2013 a. 1; 2013 a. 20 ss. 379m to

396, 435,

¥

436, 438 to 443, 445, 446, 448 to 450; 2013 a. 173, 263.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (1) (fo) of the statutes is repealed.

< SECTION 5. 20.505 (1) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 6. 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

41.23 Sale of excess or surplus property. The department may acquire
excess or surplus property from the department of administration under ss. s. 16.72
(4) (b)-and-16.98-(1) or from the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s) and,
subject to any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the department may
sell the property acquired under this section to any person at a price determined by

the department of tourism. All proceeds received by the department of tourism from
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the sale of property under this section shall be credited to the appropriation account

under s. 20.380 (1) (h).

History: 1997 a. 27; 2013 a. 20.



. . et
State of Wisconsin :

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0839/2

RAC:gjs:irs

DOA.......Bong, BB0283 — Federal Surplus Property program

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.
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~ This bill eliminates the federal surplus property program under which DOA
acquires federal property for use by state agencies and other units of government and
public organizations in Wisconsin.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.848 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 16.98 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read: |

20.455 (3) (g) Gifts, grants and proceeds. All moneys received from gifts and

grants and all proceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and
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SECTION 3

promotional materials to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except

as provided in sub. (2) (gm) and (gp) and-to-transfer to-s—20.505-(1)(kg),at-the

SECTION 4. 20.505 (1) (fo) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 20.505 (1) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 6. 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

41.23 Sale of excess or surplus property. The department may acquire
excess or surplus property from the department of administration under ss- s. 16.72
(4) (b)-and-16.98-1) or from the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s) and,
subject to any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1), the départment may
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



